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) GOYERNMEN'I‘ OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI %
NCR— HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001
No.F6/DFS/MS/School/NDZ/2021 | & 49 Dated: Y ‘W ]1ﬁ 2 )

To
The Principal,
Shaheed Bhai Bal Mukund,
Govt. Sarvodaya Vidyalaya, Shankracharya Marg, Delhi-54.

Sub:-  Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Shaheed Bhai Bal Mukund, Govt.
Sarvodaya Vidyalaya, Shankracharya Marg, Delhi-54

With reference to email dated 06.07.2021 on the subject cited above, it is informed that the school

building was inspected by Assistant Divisional Officer (SPM) from this department on 14‘1.09.202lin the
presence of Mr. Amrender Singh (Civil contractor) & Mr. Vishal (electrical contractor)ar.ld it was. obser\{ed
that the school building is comprised of ground + 3 upper floors (New block). During the inspection

following shortcomings were observed )
1. All the halls at third floor shall have minimum two independent exits (doorways) of 1.5 m width.

2. Entry/exits to any hall should not be through the occupied area. . .
In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate 1s

rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at
the risk and liability of the school management. The Authority/Statutory Authority may take suitable

necessary action as deemed fit.
Yours faithfully,

Pl

irector
Delhi Fire Service
Tel:-011-23414000

Copy to:-. ofe %rb‘
1. The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, Delhi. 13\\?

2. Mr. Deepak Mishra, Assistant Engineer (E), PWD sub-Division4, Edu. Elect. Edn.1 Div. (N), Zakhira,
Rama Road, Delhi-15.
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